FILED MAY 13, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02827-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

L 4 L 4 L 4 L 4
JHublic Serfrice Qonumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: May 13, 2015
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kyesha Mapp, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket Number 150091-WS - Application for approval of transfer of Certificate
Nos. 490-W and 425-S from East Marion Sanitary Systems, Inc. to East Marion
Utilities, LLC, in Marion County.

Please place the attached correspondence from Mike Smallridge in the referenced docket
file.
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From: Mike Smallridge

To: Kyesha Mapp
Subject: East Marion Transfer
Date: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 11:04:42 AM

Dear Ms. Mapp,

| wanted to let you know that | meet with the surveyor yesterday and he said he would
have the correct legal by the end of the week.

Also, today | have mailed the filing fee check.
| have a couple of questions.

1. When | get the legal, do | send it to you for review and approval, before | send out
the required notices?

Thank You.
Mike SMallridge
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